ROSWELL PETROLEUM BUILDING 67 RIVERSIDE
PHONE MA 2-7330 PHONE MA 2-6923

ERNEST A. HANSON

OIL OPERATOR
P. 0. Box == 1515
ROSWELL, NEwW MEXICO ‘H’.{ﬂﬁ

Getober 3, 1961

ey

U. S. Geological Survey
P. C. Box 157
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: LC 062623-8
Gentlemen:

On September 29, 1961 Mr, Ermest A, Hanson became the operator
of the following tracts:

LC 062623-8

T.16S., R. 27 E., N.M.P. M,
Section 27 - NW{SE3
Section 34 - NWiNW3

o O

As Mr. E. S. Hitchcock is the lessee of record on these tracts, a
new "Designation of Operator” is being prepared and will be forwarded to
you upon receipt of same. Said Designation of Cperator will include two
wells henceforth to be known as:

=

Emest A. Hanson #6 Hanson Federal "A"

Sec. 27, 1. 16 5., R. 27 E., N.M.P.M.
Emest A. Hanson #8 Hanson Federal 'A"

Sec. 34, 7. 165., R. 27 E., N.M.P. M,

Attached are six copies of a "Notice of Change in Cperator form
for each of the described wells.

=

Yours very fruly,
Harry F. Schrom

cc: McWood Corporation
" N.M. Gil Conservation Commission
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